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GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

From: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 3:47 PM

To: SMITH, Bruce

Cc: PATERSON, Carolyn

Subject: RE: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification: :
UNCLASSIFIED

Bruce

Thanks for that. | had a discussion with **

to decline.

after | sent you the email and for other reasons we are probably going

Regards
Alan

From: SMITH, Bruce

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 3:40 PM

To: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan <Alan.GRINSELL-JONES@dss.gov.au>

Cc: PATERSON, Carolyn <Carolyn.PATERSON@dss.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Alan — that sounds fine. We've got various powerpoint things thats22 is welcome to access if that would help

Bruce

From: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 11:13 AM

To: SMITH, Bruce <Bruce.SMITH®@dss.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Bruce
Do you have any problem with us sending S22 to speak at this workshop on NDIS Reviews and Appeals

Thanks
Alan

From: §22

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 1:36 PM
To: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan <Alan.GRINSELL-JONES@dss.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Alan

I am happy to go. The 23" would probably be best, but | can go on 22 as well.
s47B

I will have a look for the email about the slides, although | did not actually have slides, | just gave a talk and showed
them how to locate some legislation on the federal register. Regardless, | will try to locate the email and respond.
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s22

s22

Lawyer
Disability and Housing Law Section
Legal Services Branch

Department of Social Services
s22

DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

Note: This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information (and neither are waived or lost if this email has

been sent to you by mistake). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy or retain it. If you have received it in error,
please let me know by reply email and then delete this email from your system and do not retain any copy. Recipients within DSS should seek
assistance from DSS Legal before disseminating this email to third parties or using this advice for a different matter.

From: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 12:26 PM
To: 522

Subject: FW: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s22
FYI

Are you available on one of the proposed dates

From: ROPER, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 12:01 PM

To: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan <Alan.GRINSELL-JONES@dss.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Alan,
Happy New Year!

Can you please deal with this enquiry?
Thanks,
Matt

From: tim ohare [mailto:abilityseer@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 11:55 AM

To: ROPER, Matthew <Matthew.ROPER@dss.gov.au>

Subject: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework

Dear Mr Roper (Chief Legal Counsel, Group Manager),

Recently we had s22 (Lawyer, Disability & Housing Law Section - Legal Services Branch)
attend our workshop at Sydney University on NDIS Reviews and Appeals. S22 gave a very interesting and
informative presentation on the Central Assessment Provider, and the National Quality & Safeguarding
Framework.

The 2 reasons for my email today are:
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1: We are holding another workshop in Sydney on Monday 22 January and Tuesday 23 January 2018 at
Sydney University, and would like to invite S22 to present again, if she's available, and this can be
arranged. It would be great to have an updated presentation on the CAP and also regarding the Quality &
Safeguarding Framework.

2: One workshop participant asked whether 22 had a copy of her powerpoint presentation slides which
could be provided. I emailedS22  on 12 October 2017 but didn't receive a reply, unless I'm mistaken,
though I do note that this was in the lead up to a very busy part of the year. Would it be possible to see
whether S22 has these slides, and whether they can be provided?

I look forward to your reply, and take the opportunity to wish you a very happy new year.

Kind Regards,

Tim O'Hare

General Manager
AbilitySeer

E: info@@abilityseer.com.au

W: www.abilityseer.com.au

T: 0421 794 901

P: PO BOX 1064 Queanbeyan NSW 2620

https://www.facebook.com/abilityseer/

ABN: 44 722 457 005
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GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

From: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 9:35 AM

To: ‘abilityseer@gmail.com’

Cc: s22

Subject: FW: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr O'Hare
Thank you for your email to Matt Roper below. Matt has asked me to respond.

Unfortunately for a number of reasons s22  is unable to present at your conference. | have asked her to respond
with regard to the slides request.

I wish you well for the event.

Regards

Alan Grinsell-Jones

Deputy Chief Legal Counsel and Branch Manager

Legal Services Branch

Corporate Services Group

Department of Social Services

P: (02) 6146 2883|522 E: alan.grinsell-jones@dss.gov.au

DSS acknowledges the fraditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

Note: This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information (and neither are waived or lost
if this email has been sent to you by mistake). If you are not the intended recipient, you must nct use, disclose, copy or retain
it. If you have received it in error, please let me know by reply email and then delete this email from your system and do not
retain any copy. Recipients within DSS should seek assistance from DSS Legal before disseminating this email to third parlies
or using this advice for a different matter.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 11:59 AM

To: ROPER, Matthew <Matthew.ROPER@dss.gov.au>

Subject: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework

Dear Mr Roper (Chief Legal Counsel, Group Manager),

Recently we had S22 (Lawyer, Disability & Housing Law Section - Legal Services Branch)
attend our workshop at Sydney University on NDIS Reviews and Appeals.S22 | gave a very interesting and
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
Sydney University, and would like to invite S22  to present again, if she's available, and this can be
arranged. It would be great to have an updated presentation on the CAP and also regarding the Quality &
Safeguarding Framework.

2: One workshop participant asked whether S22 hada copy of her powerpoint presentation slides which
could be provided. I emailed S22 on 12 October 2017 but didn't receive a reply, unless I'm mistaken,
though I do note that this was in the lead up to a very busy part of the year. Would it be possible to see
whether s22  has these slides, and whether they can be provided?

I'look forward to your reply, and take the opportunity to wish you a very happy new year.

Kind Regards,

Tim O'Hare

General Manager
AbilitySeer

E: info@abilityseer.com.au

W: www.abilityseer.com.au

T: 0421 794 901

P: PO BOX 1064 Queanbeyan NSW 2620

https://www.facebook.com/abilityseer/

ABN: 44 722 457 005
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S22

From: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 10:38 AM

To: tim ohare <abilityseer@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: FW: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Tim

It is not an availability issue. There are some matters under consideration that we are not in a position to comment
on. So unfortunately it is not possible for us to present at this time

Regards
Alan

From: tim ohare [mailto:abilityseer@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 9:44 AM

To: GRINSELL-JONES, Alan <Alan.GRINSELL-JONES@dss.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FW: CAP & New Disability Quality and Safeguarding Framework [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hey Alan,
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Thanks for the response.

Is there anyone else who could attend? I thought that as we will be discussing CAP and Quality and
Safeguarding, a representative from DSS would like to attend.

Kind Regards,

Tim

On Mon, 15 Jan 2018 at 9:35 am, GRINSELL-JONES, Alan <Alan.GRINSELL-JONES@dss.gov.au>
wrote:

Dear Mr O’Hare

Thank you for your email to Matt Roper below. Matt has asked me to respond.

Unfortunately for a number of reasonsS22  is unable to present at your conference. | have asked her to respond
with regard to the slides request.

| wish you well for the event.

Regards

Alan Grinsell-Jones

Deputy Chief Legal Counsel and Branch Manager
Legal Services Branch

Corporate Services Group

Department of Social §zervices
P: (02) 6146 2883| M: E: alan.grinsell-jones@dss.gov.au

DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.
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Note: This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information (and neither are waived or lost
if this email has been sent to you by mistake). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy or retain
it. If you have received it in error, please let me know by reply email and then delete this email from your system and do not
retain any copy. Recipients within DSS should seek assistance from DSS Legal before disseminating this email to third
parties or using this advice for a different matter.

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
attend our workshop at Sydney University on NDIS Reviews and Appeals. S22 gave a very interesting
and informative presentation on the Central Assessment Provider, and the National Quality & Safeguarding
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

2: One workshop participant asked whether S22 had a copy of her powerpoint presentation slides which
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
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